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Our Ref- 10243-L-01-005 25 January 2021

Mr Jim Johnson

Inspector

Environmental Protection Agency
P.O.Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
Johnstown

Co. Wexford

Dear Mr. Johnson,

RE: Dublin City Council Ballymun Recycling Centr%ﬁéste Licence Application
(Reg. No. W0303-01) - Further Information Ig%uﬁst
O

Z5°
As per our previous letter on 06 January 2021, we argf $he process of compiling the required information for
submission to the Agency inresponse to the RFI receivgdé e have engaged with the planning authority, Fingal County

N

Council, and we are awaiting their response. QQ?S}O@
N

We had hoped to be in a position to submit Qﬁr&ponse by 29 January 2021, however we will require a further

extension of time to allow us to include the regp@%se from the planning authority.

X
In this regard, we are requesting a furthg@%xtension of time of three weeks (i.e. 19 February 2021) to submit our
response. X

We will endeavour to submit our response as soon as possible in advance of this date.

Yours sincerely

Robert Hunt

Senior Project Manager

For and on behalf of TOBIN Consulting Engineers
robert.hunt@tobin.ie
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